Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR

Subject: RE: 02-44-584685 RE: New BRRTS # needed-please

Thanks. The substance is petroleum diesel and gasoline. Impacts are to soil only for now. Both of these may change
upon further investigation.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Carrie Stoltz
Phone (715)365-8942
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov

From: Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR <Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: 02-44-584685 RE: New BRRTS # needed-please

Assigned ERP # 02-44-584685. The Staging folder is ready. Let me know the Substance & Impact details.

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Kathleen Shafel
Phone: (715) 623-4190 ext 3127
Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2019 11:05 AM

To: Shafel, Kathleen S - DNR <Kathleen.Shafel@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: New BRRTS # needed-please

HI Kathleen, | need a new BRRTS number (ERP) for the Owens Property, located at 8861 CTH H, Eagle River,

WI 54521. Located in the SW % of the SE % of Section 01, T39N, R9E, town of Sugar Camp, Oneida County. FID
#364000120. No consultant is currently working on this site. Site should be tied to 02-44-548409 (Zmek &
Sons Wrecking)-this is an open site. No consultant information. No consultant hired.

RP/owner is Susan Owens, 617 North Bond Street, Eagle River, WI 54521 Phone-no phone number.
Email is packfan-4@charter,net

Leasee is John Eckert, 193 Saltzberry Rd, Eagle River, Wl 54521 Phone 715-617-2269 John is Susan’s
son

If you need anything else, let me know. Thanks, Carrie



We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Carrie Stoltz

Hydrogeologist-Remediation and Redevelopment, AWARE Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

107 Sutliff Avenue, Rhinelander, W1 54501

Phone: (715)365-8942

Fax: (715)365-8932

Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov
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